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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Li'ndsley

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nancy Pruitt; Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100189-TI

Tracking: Recipient Read
Dorothy Menasco
Nancy Pruitt Read: 4/30/2010 10:17 AM

Marguerite MclLean

Nonnye Grant

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been
printed.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:43 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Nancy Pruitt; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100189-TI

Cathi. since Marguerife is out, please follow-up on this request.

Thank you.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket No. 100185-T1

Please correct the company name in the docket title to match MCD. It should be LP
instead of L.P. Thank you.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)
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